“ome” - Allen Park Downtown Development Authority

Kurt Mazag, Chairperson

Cynthia Riviera, Vicé-Chair/Secretary

Paul Carnarvon, Treasurer

BOARD AGENDA

Thursday, May 25, 2023

6:30 PM

A regular meeting.of the Allen Park Downtown Development Authority will be held -

Thursday, May 25, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. in City Hall, 15915 Southfield Rd.

ACTIVITY

=

. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Agenda »
Approval of the May 25, 2023 Meeting Agenda

5. Minutes from Previous Meetings
Approval of the minutes of the April 27, 2023 DDA Board Meeting

6. City Update

7. Financial Report
Approval of the April 2023 expenses and financial reports

8. Public Comments (4 minutes)

9. Sponsor of Flock Cameras in Memory of Mr. Tom Strobl
Approval of the purchase of Flock Cameras for the Police Department

10. Proposal to Conduct 50/50 Raffles at DDA Special Events
Approval of the proposed 50/50 raffles at DDA Special Events in 2023

11. Chairperson’s Report

12. Executive Director’s Report
13. At.torney's Report

14. Director Comment§

15. Adjourn

RESPONSIBILITY

Vice Chair ﬁiviera
Vice Chair Riviera
Vice Chair Riviera

Vice Chair Riviera

Vice Chair Riviera

Mayor McLeod

Treasurer Carnarvon

Vice Chair Riviera

Treasurer Carnarvon

Mr. Hughes

Vice Chair Riviera
Mr. Hughes

Mr. Daniel

Board Membérs

Vice Chair Riviera

ACTION

Vote Needed

Vote Needed

Information

Vote Needed

Information

Vote Needed

Vote Needed

Information
Information
Information
Information

Vote Needed



Allen Park DDA Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes

April 27, 2023



MINUTES

Allen Park Downtown Development Authority
MONTHLY MEETING
Thursday, April 27, 2023
6:30 p.m.

The Allen Park’ Downtown Development Authority met for its monthly session on Thursday,

April 27, 2023, at 6:30 p.m., at city hall, 15915 Southfield Road, Allen Park, MI 48101.

1. CALL TO ORDER Chairperson Mazag called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL Vice Chair/Secretary Riviera called the roll. A quorum was present.

3.

4.

Present: Alex Alexander Director
Paul Carnarvon Treasurer
Frank Cieszkowski  Director
Fred Frank Director
Jeff Holden Director
Kurt Mazag Chairperson
Gail McLeod Mayor
Cynthia Riviera Vice Chair/Secretary
Andre Tirado Director (6:34)
Pete Zingas Absent
Others Present: Trevor Daniel DDA Legal Counsel DDA Executive
Ben Hughes Director
Lauren Bielak Special Events/Executive Assistant
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by J. Holden supported by G. McLeod to approve the meeting agenda.
Resolved to approve the agenda.

Motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

Motion by P. Carnarvon supported by J. Holden to approve the minutes of the March 23,
2023 meeting.

Resolved to approve the agenda.
Motion carried unanimously. |



Allen Park Downtown Development Authority Minutes

5. CITY UPDATE AND DISTRICT ISSUES -

G. McLeod - Rosedale construction has began

Two water main repairs, one on Reeck and the other Paris Ave.
Retention pond-DPS is working on

Gingerbread tot lot in progress with repairs with permit

Budget work session next Tuesday, May 2, 2023

Kennedy Park sledding hill complete

Bob Cady has retired

F. Frank - Inquired about Allen and Harrison; DTE work

6. FINANCIAL REPORT

Motion by G. McLeod supported by J. Holden to appr@Ve the March 2023 expenses and
accept the financial report.

Resolved to accept the financial report and approve the expenses.

Motion carried unanimously.

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS -

e Councilman Marcos - Thanked Lauren Riviera-Bielak for her efforts on the Allen
Park Farmers Market and Made in Michigan, T. Lalli second
e Steve Donahue - “the balloon guy” -
o Questioned if there is a chance for public debate at DDA board meetings

8. Chairperson's Report
A. Update on Movie Theater Site & City Proposal

Discussion- B. Hughes has not seen application for grant, April 5 was deadline for
Grant application
G. McLeod stated that the funds from the American Rescue Act has to be spentin
a certain amount of time
F. Frank disappointed because in the fall of 2019 DDA expressed interest in
property. That last fiscal year a Market Analysis was completed and there were
repeated requests on the Theatre site to have the property back on tax roll.
P. Carnarvon wanted to know if the video of the rendering was public and who the
recipient of the grant goes to.
K. Mazag Theater proposal was a surprise to all, M. Kibby has promised DDA with
have 1 seat for the commission if grant is approved.
A. Alexander wanted to know if grant was submitted.
E. Cieszkowski wanted to know if video rendering was created for grant proposal

B. Update on Proposal from DTE for new streetlights '
K. Mazag talked to DTE about the inconsistency of numbers of the Proposal with
financing options; no vote needed tonight '

DTE is working on new proposal and Debra Cain has been invited to next Boarg
meeting; no objections

B. Hughes 16-18 months to complete light project
P. Carnarvon asked if she will present



9. Executive Director's Report
Two open items-Reimbursement from Top Shelf and Stuart Leve
Spoke with owner of Top Shelf and discussed a settlement offer
Stuart Leve reimbursements, asked Trevor if we need a closed session

10. ATTORNEY REPORT - Mr. Daniel
a. No update

11. DIRECTOR COMMENTS

a. J.Holden - DDA more involved in community. Possibly create stickers for
businesses that are in DDA district. May 4th a dollar will be donated for orders
made at Culvers to support Cop on the Block

b. C. Riviera- Reinstate Marketing/Design Committees. Showed pictures of
Seasonal Property Managements work. How are we handling Seasonal Property
Management. Also, talked to Jim at Moschecks while she was on her usual daily
check of the landscaping.

¢. A. Alexander- Create business cards for members of the DDA, so they can drop
off at businesses.

d. G. McLeod will swear in Greg Genther from Harvest Financial to replace T. Strobl.
Seasonal Property Management is using too much mulch around the trees and
creating a problem covering the sewer grates.

e. F. Frank need more marketing for DDA; agrees with J. Holden

F. Cieszkowski Inquired why the DDA Board received emails that the work was

done for the spring cleanup with Seasonal Property Management. Concerned that

other emails received saying it was done, but have no way of knowing. Wanted to

know what Seasonal Property Managements deadline was; April 30, 2023

g. P.Carnavon wants to know what recourse Seasonal Property Management will
get if they work is not completed.

)
:

12. ADJOURNMENT

i. Motion by C. Riviera, supported by J. Holden to adjourn the meeting. Resolved to
adjourn the meeting.

Motion carried unanimously.

J Meeting Ended at 7:32 pm.




Allen Park DDA Financial Reports

April 2023



05/02/2023 05:09 PM
User: AWERTZ
DB: Allen Park

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALLEN PARK Page: 7/24

Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PERIOD ENDED
04/30/2022

PERIOD ENDED

GL Number 04/30/2023

Description

%* % % Assets % % %k

248-000-001-000
248-000-001-050
248-000-004-000
248-000-017-100
248-000-123-001
248-000-130-000
248-000-132-011
248-000-133-100
248-000-137-011
248-000-146-011
248-000-147-011
248-000-196-000

Total Assets

*** Liabilities **=*

248-000-202-000
248-000-300-100

CASH IN BANK-DDA FUND

CASH - DDA PNC

PETTY CASH

J FUND INVESTMENT

PREPAID EXPENSE-OTHER

LAND

DDA SITE IMP. - VAR. PROJECTS
ACCUM DEPR - DDA SITE IMP
ACCUM DEPR - BUILDINGS
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT - DDA
ACCUM DEPR - FURN AND EQUIP
DEFERRED CHARGES ON REFUNDING

" ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

BONDS PAYABLE - DDA 05 DOWNTOWN DEV

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

248-000-390-000
248-000-399-000

FUND BALANCE
NET ASSETS - INVEST CAP ASSET NET DEBT

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,508,067.05

7,511.73

750.00

0.00

0.00

84,293.00

12,586,659.95
(9,193,873.34)
(0.06)

44,699.75
(19,463.09)

5,149.22

1,807,021.34
8,882.29
150.00
1,487,918.25

4.
84,293.00
12,586,659.95
(9,650,152.60)
(0.06)-
44,699.75
(21,110.18)
5,149.22

6,023,794.21

6,554.50
1,450,000.00

6,353,515.93

32.15
1,090,000.00

1,456,554.50

1,532,230.40
2,458,573.00

1,090,032.15

2,041,930.90
2,458,573.00

3,990,803.40

3,990,803.40

576,436.31
4,567,239.71
6,023,794.21

4,500,503.90

4,500,503.90

762,979.88
5,263,483.78
6,353,515.93



SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL

TL°LS 86°9LL'9€E9 8E SEC’'6E Z20"£2T'698 00°006 ‘S0S‘T 00°006‘G0S°T 81°T0Z’S96
8€ 80T (06°202792T) L9°09T'61 06°20T‘2€9°T - 00°006‘S0G ‘T 00°006‘S0S‘T 89 106 ‘FLV'T SANNIATI TYIOL
:ALTMOHINY INIWJOTIAIA NMOINMOA - 8FZ pund
TL°LS 86°9LL‘9€E9 8€°GET6€E Z0°€21'698 00°006 ‘S0G’T 00°006‘S05 ‘T 81°10Z'S96 SETINIIANIIXE TVIOL
TL°LS 86°9LL'9€9 8E°SEZ'6E Z0°€21'698 00°006‘S0G6°T 007006 'S05’T 81°102'S96 000 3deg Te30L
66°66 00°T 0070 00°%28 ‘%I 00°528°FT 00°6528°FT L9 9FT’ET ISNIIXT ISTITINI 000-£66-000-8¥%Z
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°000‘69¢€ 00°000‘S9€ 00°000‘S9€ 00°0 TYdIDNI¥d dNOH 000-T66-000-8¥%¢
00°0 00°08% ‘TOE 00°0 00°0 00°08% ‘T0€E 00°08F ‘TOE 00°0 FAYOSIFTILS NITIY °S 00€-586-000-8%2C
69°G¢ 62°2S€ ‘28T 00°000°0T TL°2T0°T0T 00°69€ ‘€82 00°G9€ ‘€82 IRARAYAL Y4 FALILINAOD NOISAA 000-5L6~-000-8FC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 L6 6SL‘8SH NOIIVIDHYdAd 000-896-000-8FC
00°0TT (SZ2°200°0T) 00°0 G2 Z00’0TT 00°000‘00T 00°000‘00T 007000 ‘0€ ALITYIIA OIWONODH 00T-L96-000-8%C
0L 90¢ (p6°9€L’Z2) 00°09T b6 9€L’€EE 00°000°TT 00°000'TT LG H29'L SNOANYITAISIN 000-296-000-8%C
29°20T (SE'TLS'T) PSS bLO’'T GETLS'T9 00°000‘09 00°000‘09 [ZARA ARE ] SNOIIOWOYd /ONIIINIYIR 000-096-000-8F2
L2265 00°62S 00°0 00°6LS 00°00T‘T 00°00T‘T 00°020°T SINd 3 dIHSHIEWIW 000-856-000-8FC
00°00T (0Z°66€) 00°0 0Z°'66¢ 00°0 00°0 6T°9TL SADYVYHD FOIAYES NNVE 000-756-000-8%2
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0TT’T SIOAL0¥d MAN 000-£56-000-8FC
G198 2E9Th T 00°0 89 €E0‘ST 00°0SF ‘LT 00°06F ‘LT 88°8L8°FT INTY 000-256-000-8%2
TS bS TV LSE'TP 66960 ‘€T 657255 ‘6% 00°0T6 ‘06 00°0T6 ‘06 Z6°LLL"69 FONYNAINIVA ONIQTIING 000-TE6-000-8FC
€r°0TZ (00°FEB’B) S0°89L 00°¥£8°9T 00°000°8 00°000‘8 GL"€9G6°0T SAILITIIN 000-026-000-8%2C
AA 47 P1°2S6°T £€£°08 98°LFG T . 00°00G‘€E 00°00G ‘€ v9°216’¢2 ANOHJTTAL 000-£58-000-8F2
00°00T  (6S°SLT) 6G°SLT 6G°SLT 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEFA ANOd ST0Z 000-878-000-8F2
96786 00°09F ‘L 00°000‘€E 00°0¥S ‘0T 00°000‘8T 00°000°8T 00°00G°9T SADIAYEAS TYOFT 000-928-000-8F2
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°005°2T 00°005‘ZT 00°00S’2T 00°006°2T T34 FIAIIVYLSINIWAY 000-708-000-8F2
€2°€T 00°€90 ‘€9 00°0 0072196 00°G6L92L 00°G5L9‘ZL €6°LFT’Z0T SADIAYES NMV'T T00-T08-000-8F2C
00°00T (00°SOT) 00°0 00°S0T 00°0 00°0 8979922 SAITddNS SNIIVEILO, 000-LSL-000-8%2
L9°88 96°98T F8°S¥S 0 €97 T 00°069'T 00°069'T L8 SkZ’E SEITdANS FDIJAIO0 000-82L-000-8FZ
16" € 09°TL 08°2T 0b 8¢ 00°0TT 00°0TT 00°0GT HONVENSNI FAIT WAL 000-LZL-000-8¥%Z
SP €T 67" T8L’S AR 157868 0070899 00°089‘9 8E 9LV 9 - NOIINEIYINOD INIWTIILTY 000-22L-000-8%C
00°0 00°G8E 00°0 00°0 00°S8E 00°68¢ 9L°G9€ TYINAA 000-02L-000-8F2C
00°00T (00°00€) 00°00T 00°00€E 00°0 00°0 00°0 TIYO HITVEIH INIWAOTIAWE ISOd 000-6TL-000-8FZ
0070 00°0¥%T 00°0 00°0 00°0FT 00°0FT 08°9¢T TYIILdO 000-8TL~-000-8%C
v0°9 96°168°21 T8 €LE 70828 00°0ZL‘ET 00°0ZL’ET 26 060°ET TYOIQIN 000-9TL-000-8FZ
L8 0§ ZE 8OE‘Y L1°609 89 197 b : 00°0LL’8B 00°0LL'S 62 8BET’L ¥OId ¥AXOTAWI 000-STL-000-8%2
96 0€ 00°F6T°6T 00°0 0079098 00°008°LZ 00°008°LZ 00°0 *A¥dS "S¥Ad 1/d 000-Z20L-000-8%2
T10°LS Z8°hEE’LE VT €26 L 8T°G0G 6% 00°0F8‘98 00°0F8‘98 Sh-LTL'88 SAJIAYES TYNOSYAd 000-T0L-000-8FC
000 3dea
saan3Tpuadxyg
8€°80T (06°202°92T) L9°09T'6T 06°20T‘2€9°T 007006 ‘S0S ‘T 00°006‘S06T 89°T06‘bLV ‘T SANNIATY TYIOL
8€°80T (06°202’92T) L9°09T'6T 06°20T‘2€9°T 00°006‘G0S‘T 007006 ‘G0S‘T 89°T06‘PLV ‘T 000 3deg TeE3I0L
0T°2LT (00°188°12) 00°GT0’T 00°T€2'TS : 00°0GE‘0€ 00°0GE‘0¢€ 00°GZF SNOANYTTIADSIN 000-LL9-000-8FC
8181 00°062°2 00°0 00°00S 00°06L'Z 00°06L’C 00°GTS TWOONI 'TVINIT 000-899-000-8FZ
00°00T (19°8Z£’8T) L9°SKT’8T 19°8Z£’81 00°0 0070 00°0 LSTYIINI INIWLSIANI 000-599-000-8F2
TL00T (b6°LZE’E) 00°0 b6 L09'TLY 00°08Z°89F 00°082'89F 66°€82'89F NOIIVZITIEYIS ALINAWWOD T¥O0T 000-£L5-000-8F¢C
SP 80T (SE"ST6'P8) 00°0 GE'GEV ‘68071 00°02S°'p00‘T 00°025“p00°T 69°LL9'S00'T INIJEND - SAXYI AIYddoud 000-£0F-000-8%2
: 000 3deg
sanuaaay
ALIYOHINY INIWOTIAEA NMOINMOd - 8%Z Pund
agasn (WMONEY) WJON (¥0Fa) ¥ONI (WJONEY) WMON  IE9dnd QIANIWY IIodnd (WJONEY) WJION NOILJI¥OSEd HIGHAN 19

19049 % FONYTIVE €2/0€/%0 HINOW €202/0€/%0 €2-220¢ TYNIDIHO TZ0Z/0€/90
FTIVIIVAY 404 ALIAILOY HONVIVE QLA £2-2202 FONV'IVE aNZ

VE/9T :abeg

MIVd NITIV J0 ALID ¥O0d I¥OdHd HYNILIANIAXT ANY HONIATT

62 €8 :po3aTdwo) IedX TEOSTI %
€20Z/0€/%0 SNIANA @0Iy¥dd

jIed USTIY :4d
ZLYEMY I8S(]

Wd 0T:S0 €20¢/20/S0



00°00T (88°6L6"29L) (TL"vL0’02) 88°6L629L 00°0 00°0 0S°00L ‘606G SHINLIANIdXE 3 SHANIATE JO LIAN

ALTYOHINVY INJWdOTIAIA NMOINMOA - 8FZ pPung

agsn (WJONEY) WMON (9D3J) ¥ONI (WJONEY) WJION LI0aNg QIANIWY  LIOANd (WIONEY) WJION NOILdI¥OSHA JIGWAN TO
L9ad % JONYIVE €C/0€/70 HINOW €Z0Z/0E/F%0 €¢-220¢ TYNIDIHO 2202/0€e/90
dTIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY dONYIVE dLX €2-¢20¢ JONY'IVE dNI

vE/LT

:9beg

62°€8 :peo3oTdwo) Iedx TROSTI %
€20Z/0€/70 ONIANI AOI¥Ed
MYYd NATIV 40 ALID ¥Y0d IHOdHY HINLIANEAXH ANV HANIATT

JjIed USTIY :4d
ZLYEMY :I98(]
Wd 0T:S0 €20¢/20/S0



LE6T8LS
LE'6T8LS
TIELTT 00'09TS
T8ELTT 00'08$
T6TLIT 00'6YTS
LTELTT 0S'TVE'YS
0TELTT 05'62Z°7$
YIELTT 66'6vS$
Y8ELTT T5°L9T$
SOELTT £€5°009%
ELELTT _EEOVS
# 394D unowy
86V 1S
OIS
TVZLTT "00°000°0T$
LSTLIT L9'TTES
8YTLIT 00°052$
LTt 00°0S$
8TILTT 00'0€$
99TLTT 00°08v$
99TLTT OF'8EES
9TZLIT 00'08%
yIZLIT 00'578%
06TLIT 00'06TS
06TLTT 00'06T%
06TLTT 00°06T%
08TLIT 00°000°S$
6TCLTT 00°005'T$
6TTLIT 00°00S'TS
YYTLIT S8'86ES$
vyzLTT 06'STTS
#399YyD junowy

£2/61/%0
£2/61/0
£2/61/0
€2/6T/v0
€2/61/v0
€2/61/%0
€7/6T/¥0
£2/61/0
€2/61/¥0

aeg

£2/50/¥0
£2/50/%0
£2/50/%0
£2/50/%0
€2/50/v0
£2/50/v0
€2/50/0
£2/50/%0
€2/50/v0
£2/50/v0
£2/50/%0
£€2/50/%0
£2/50/v0
£¢/50/¥0
£2/50/t0
€2/50/%0
£2/50/v0

ajeq

ALIYOHLNY LN3IWdO13AIA NMOLNMOQ 87T pund Jod [e301

Vvaa AYS 140ddns 1
SY31S0d LINYVIN ¥3INHVH
334 NOILJI¥DSENS vad ATHINOW

J11 SNOLLAT0S HI3L JINOY.LO313

ONILINYVIN VHOITIV
271 010dNOD

£202/T70T 1OVYLINOD TYAOWIY MONS vaa NO LWd HLy OW3Y MONS '8 ONIdVISANY1 S,NHOM

ND3HD LHOIT vaa Y04 TVIYILVIN '8 YO8V €20Z HOYVIN
ay @1314HLNOS NO AAT8 NVIGYW NO DV1d M3IN daaav
vaa AYS Sv9 €20T HOYVW

S3JIAY3S ¥AA JI¥1D313 €20 HOYVIN

£2/0T/V-€T/TT/E SIDIAYIS INOHd

uonduasag asoauj

ALIYOHLNY INIWJOT3AIA NMOLNMOQ 87T pund Jo4 [e30L

1N33SYNESIa LNVY9 3avIVvd vaad

MOHS 4D €Z0T 04 S3JINY3S vaa
dIHSYOSNOJS vaa 3ZNOY8 £20T SY3LSVIN O8SN
SIN3IA3I VID3dS ¥O4 ISNIDSIT 31d4vY

DIW SYIWHVL HSVD ALL3d HOd INIWISHNAWITY
ONILINSNOD Vaa NO VIAIW 1VID0S €20T HOYVIN
ONILINSNOD VIAIW TVID0S vaa

S3DIAY3S ONINV3ITD €T0T HOYVIN

S3DIAY3S TV¥SOdSIA Y04 €20T HOYVIN

AYS T10YLNOD 1S3d VaQ €20C HOYVIN

AYS T0Y.LNOD 1S3d vaa €T0T NVI

AYS T0YLNOD 1S3d vaa €20 834

SNOILYH0DI3A AVAIA10H NMOQ 3XVL 8 dN 1Nd OL Sda Y04 AYS LNd
S3JIAY3S TVO31 €COC 834

S3DIAY3S TvO31 ETOT HOUVIN

vaa ¥04 S31NddNS

$31NddNS ¥INOL vaa

uoypdiasaqg asjonu|

JI410313 XIaavH
113 531045V1d
ADY3N3 310
ADY3IN3 310
SS313YIM NOZIN3A

awep Jopuap

0D 18 SV9 @13I4HLNOS
ONILINYVN VEOITIV
S3INV1 IMOEY3IANNHL
NVOIHIIW 40 31V1S

Vvaa HSYD ALl3d
NVayorA3lavys
NVQYOI‘A31avyg

NIFH INILSIYHD NNVIRVIN
FIANUWA

TOYLNOD 1S3d YIAINMOQ
TOYLNOD 1S3d HIAIINMOA
TOY.LNOD 1S3d YIAINMOQ
AYvd NITIV 40 ALD

"0'd “YITIIN B ¥ITTIN

*2'd ‘43TTIN 8 ¥3TTIN
SW3LSAS 301430 ONIY3LS
SW31SAS 301340 ONIYILS

SWieN Jopuapn

vaa 243 o jjeyag uo Aj) ayi Aq apewy syaey) Juawasingsia

SNO3ANVTIIDSIN
SNOILOWOY/ONILINYVIN
SNOILOWOYJ/9ONILINYYIN

JDNVNILNIVIN ONITING
JDNVNILNIVIA ONIATING
IDNVN3ILNIVIN ONITINg
S3ILNILN

S£T66T8000T6 SILLNILN,
vaa

awep Junoddy 138png

JILLIWWO0D NDIS3a
SNOILOWOYA/ONILINYVIN,
SNOILOWOYJ/ONILINYVIN
SNOILOWOYJ/ONILINYVIN
SNOILOWOY/ONILINYVYIN
SNOILOWOYJ/ONILINYYIN
SNOILOWOYJ/ONILINYVYIN

JONVNILNIVIN ONIQTINg
vaa dMdiDid HSYYL
JDNVNILNIVIN ONIQTING
IDNVNILNIVA DNITING
JIDNVNILNIVIN ONIQ1ING
JDNVNILNIVIN ONIQTINSG,
S3DIAY3S VoI
S3DIAY3S ¥O31
$311ddNS 301440
$31ddNS 301440

awen 3unoly 323png

000-296-000-8vC
000-096-000-8vT
000-096-000-8vC
000-T€6-000-8vC
000-T€6-000-8vT
000-T€6-000-8¥¢C
000-026-000-8vC
000-026-000-8vZ
000°€58-000-8vC

# uno2dy 198png

000-526-000-8vC
000-096-000-8v¢
000-096-000-8vC
000-096-000-8vC
000-096-000-8¥C
000-096-000-8v¢
000-096-000-8¥C
000-T€6-000-8VC
000-T€6-000-8vZ
000-TE6-000-8vC
000-T€6-000-8vC
000-T€6-000-8¥C
000-T€6-000-8¥C
000-928-000-8v¢C
000-98-000-8¥C
000-87£-000-8¥C
000-8Z£-000-8¥C

# j3unoddy 328png

ALINOHLNV IN3IWdO13AIA NMOLNMOQ 8YC pung



00°0SZS 1N NOLITHVD  d3S ANV ¥IM3S NVENNENS| 98589//T0086YTTETI60ESS,|EZ0Z/bT/V |€20Z/ST/Y
81129 IW  JY¥vd NIV IMAH 3DV SPIV1 Lv3yD| S96000LPET600TTEOZOTESS,|€20Z/6T/v |€C0Z/0Z/Y
00'665'T$ 1N ¥OTAVL 60LZ# LOd30 IWOH JHL| 50S68/96TOTOVOTESTLOLES,|€EZ0Z/ET/V |€20Z/LT/V
Zr'10TS IW NYO8Y¥VIAd S9VEOTO0  S3I1dVLS| EBSBBEEOOSOTSEOE6TOTYSO,|EZOZ/V/Y |€20Z/S/V
65°SLTS ¥O 6996-961-998 «YMOM. SA| ESEEELTOSSOZTE0E98ZEDSS,|€20Z/T/b |ETOT/E/Y
Junowy uopdj4asaq JueydIB N JaquinN a2uasayey| asequest| ajeqisod

€202 Iudv JO Yauow
asn pied 3paJd vaa




Proposal for DDA to Sponsor Purchase of Flock Cameras



II:‘?;Q‘;,:,T_T.\.;;;{; Allen Park Downtown Development Authority ,
Kurt Mazag, Chairperson Cynthia Riviera, Vice-Chair/Secretary Paul Carnarvon, Treasurer
To: ‘ DDA Board of'Directors
From: Benjamin M. Hughes, Executive Director%’k’"
Subject: Flock Cameras
Date: May 23, 2023

During a recent meeting of the DDA Executive Committee, Treasurer Paul Carnarvon requested
I research the possibility of the DDA sponsoring the purchase of new Flock Cameras by the
Police Department. He suggested that this be done in memory of former DDA Board member
Mr. Tom Strobl.

I then met with Police Chief Chris Egan and he was very supportive of such a sponsorship by the
DDA. | have included a two-page document in which | asked six (6) questions regarding the
Flock Cameras. Chief Egan forwarded my questions to Mr. Matt Wayne, the Territory Sales
Manager for Flock Safety. His responses appear after each of my questions.

I support the sponsor/purchase of Flock Cameras that the Police Department would then place
in strategic locations within the DDA district. If the Board votes to approve this request, a
decision also needs to be made as to how many Flock Cameras the Board wishes to
sponsor/purchase.



 Benjamin Hughes

SRETT ==
From: Police Chief
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 1:51 PM
To: Benjamin Hughes
Cc: Mark Kibby
Subject: Flock Qiutes
Ben and Paul

Please find Matt Wayne’s (Fldck Safety) answers to yéur questions below. Let me know if anything else.

Chief Chris Egan

Allen Park Police Department
15915 Southfield Rd

Allen Park, Ml 48101

PoliceChief@allenparkpolice.org

From: Matt Wayne

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 1:03 PM

To: William Mehall

Cc: Vanna Hernandez; Lawson Hale

Subject: Re: FW: DDA Purchase of Flock Cameras

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Sir,

Below are the answers to your questions. | am happy to stop in or jump on a phone call if there are any more questions.

1. What is the total cost of purchasing and installing one (1) Flock camera in 2023.

Currently it is $3,000 per camera per year. Our standard agreement is a 2 year term. There is a 1 time implementation
fee per camera. If we can co-locate on an existing city pole it is a one time cost of $150/location. If we need to install
one of our standard poles on Allen Park city road right of way it is a one time cost of $650/location. For any MDOT or

Wayne County Road Commision road right of way that we need to install a pole they are requiring a specific pole that
is a one time $1,900 per location/pole.

2. What is the total cost of the software/license agreement for the same one (1) Flock camera in 2023.
Currently the cost of the software is included in the cost of the camera purchase for the entire term. However our

team has been notified that that will be changing later this year. Existing customers will continue on with their
existing terms and conditions.

3. What is the total cost of the software/license agreement for the same one (1) camera in 2024.
It would be $3,000 for the second year of the camera/software services

1



4. What is the total cost of the software/license agreement for the same one (1) camera in 2025.

I cannot say if/what the changes in pricing may be years in the future. | would assume it would continue around the
$3,000 per year amount for 1 camera.

5. What is the total cost of the software/license agreement for the same one (1) camera in 2026.

I cannot say if/what the changes in pricing may be years in the future. | would assume it would continue around the
$3,000 per year amount for 1 camera.

6. What (if any) are the operational expenses for the same one (1) camera in 2027 (this would be the beginning of the
fourth year of use and the end of the three year license agreement you described to me).

I cannot say if/what the changes in pricing may be years in the future. | would assume it would continue around the
$3,000 per year amount for 1 camera.

Another thing to note is that if you decide to discontinue your partnership with Flock Safety. We would come out and
remove the camera/service, if there is any concern about pricing changes in the next 4-5 years. We will also be rolling
out an option to select a 5 year renewal term before the end of 2023, which would lock in all prices for the next 5 years.
(This doesn't need to be decided on now and can be added to any of our existing partners).

Thanks,
Matt



Notes from Paul Carnarvon’s meeting with APPD Police Chief Chris Egan and Detective / Lieutenant —
Eron Feltz held on Monday, May 22, 2023

e Safety is #1 to all businesses and residents

e Connects AP to LEIN — the Law Enforcement Information Network

e Expands the reach of APPD allowing access to LEIN

e Can deter crime if cameras are advertised to be displayed

e (Catch perpetrators at key entry and exit points in and out of City. Avoid dangerous and costly APPD

pursuit

e Notintended to enforce traffic violations. Illegal in the State of Michigan

Excerpt from Flock Proposal

Product and Services Description

Flock Safety Platform Items |

" Product Description

Flock Safety Falcon £

An infrastructure-free license plate reader camera that utilizes Vehicle

The Tenn shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock
Fingerprint® technology to caprure vehicular attribures.

Hardware.

Installation on existing
infrastructure

Service Description

One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site & safety assessment. camera sefup & testing. and shipping & handling in accordance with
the Flock Safety Advanced Implementation Service Brief.

Implementation Fee

Professional Services - Standard

One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site and safery assessment. camera setup and testing. and shipping and handling in accordance
with the Flock Safery Standard Implementation Service Brief.

Professional Services -

Advanced Implementation Fee

One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site & safety assessment. camera semp & testing. and shipping & handling in accordance with
the Flock Safety Advanced Implementation Service Brief.

DDA Proposal

e Sponsor 8 cameras for a 2-year period including implementation costs

Financial Summary

Year 1 Year 2 Total
# of Cameras 8 8
Cost per Year S 3,000 | S 3,000
Annual Cost S 24,000|S 24,000|S 48,000
Installation Cost per Camera
Existing Poles S 150
Allen Park City Roads S 650
Wayne County Roads S 1,900
Implementation Fee S 650
Proposed Installation Funding S 5,200 S 5,200
Total DDA Funding S 29,200 |$ 24,000|$ 53,200




fYock safety

Flock Safety + MI - Allen Park PD

Flock Group Inc.
1170 Howell Mill Rd, Suite 210
Atlanta, GA 30318

MAIN CONTACT:

Matt Wayne
matt.wayne@flocksafety.com
7345586000




fYock safety

ORDER FORM

This order form (“Order Form”) hereby incorporates and includes the terms of the previously executed agreement (the “Terms”) which describe and

set forth the general legal terms governing the relationship (collectively, the "Agreement" ). The Terms contain, among other things, warranty
disclaimers, liability limitations and use limitations.

This additional services Agreement will be effective when this Order Form is executed by both Parties (the “Effective Date”)

Customer: MI - Allen Park PD
Legal Entity Name:  MI - Allen Park PD
Address: 15915 Southfield Rd Allen Park, Michigan 48101

Initial Term: 24 Months
Renewal Term: 24 Months
Payment Terms:  Net 30

Billing Frequency: ~ Annual Plan - First Year Invoiced at Signing.
Retention Period: 30 Days

Hardware and Software Products
Annual recurring amounts over subscription term

Item Cost Quantity Total
Flock Safety Platform $24,000.00
Flock Safety Flock OS
FlockOS ™ Included 1 Included
Flock Safety LPR Products
Flock Safety Falcon ® Included 8 Included
Professional Services and One Time Purchases
Item Cost Quantity Total
'One Time Fees :
Flock Safety Professional Services
Professional Services - Standard Implementation Fee $650.00 8 $5,200.00
Subtotal Year 1: $29,200.00
Annual Recurring Subtotal: $24,000.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Contract Total: $53,200.00
Taxes shown above are provided as an estimate. Actual taxes are the responsibility of the Customer. This Agr: t will automatically renew for successive

renewal terms of the greater of one year or the length set forth on the Order Form (each, a “Renewal Term") unless either Party gives the other Party
notice of non-renewal at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the then-current term.



Billing Schedule

Billihg Schedule 7 Amount (USD) e

Year 1

At Contract Signing $29,200.00
Annual Recurring after Year 1 $24,000.00
Contract Total $53,200.00

*Tax not included



Product and Services Description

Flock Safety Platform Items

Flock Safety Falcon ®

Product Description

An infrastructure-free license plate reader camera that utilizes Vehicle The Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock
Fingerprint® technology to capture vehicular attributes. Hardware.

One-Time Fees

Installation on existing
infrastructure

Service Description

One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site & safety assessment, camera setup & testing, and shipping & handling in accordance with
the Flock Safety Advanced Implementation Service Brief.

Professional Services - Standard
Implementation Fee

One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site and safety assessment, camera setup and testing, and shipping and handling in accordance
with the Flock Safety Standard Implementation Service Brief.

Professional Services -
Advanced Implementation Fee

One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site & safety assessment, camera setup & testing, and shipping & handling in accordance with

the Flock Safety Advanced Implementation Service Brief.

FlockOS Features & Description

Package: Community

FlockOS Features

Description




By executing this Order Form, Customer represents and warrants that it has read and agrees to all of the

terms and conditions contained in the previously executed agreement. The Parties have executed this Agreement as of
the dates set forth below.

FLOCK GROUP, INC. Customer: MI - Allen Park PD
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: s - Title:

Date: Date:

PO Number:




Proposal for DDA to Conduct 50/50 Raffles at
Special Events in 2023



ALLEN PARK DDA

Memo

To:  Benjamin Hughes

From: Lauren Riviera-Bielak, Special Event Coordinator, Allen Park Downtown
Development Authority

Date: May 8, 2023
Re: 50/50 Raffles

Who sells tickets: This year we aré looking to give the money to local organizations that
are listed below. In hopes that they would volunteer to sell the raffle tickets that night.
We can either give the money to them that night, with receipt, or take it and have
Darlene write a check to the organization that volunteered that night. Last year, DDA
employees did the raffle. Jim, a retired police officer, veteran and worked with the Red
Wings, traveling with the Wings for 5 years as security, and 10 as a security manager. |
believes he has the credentials to take care of the money, if an issue arises. | have put an
application out to the State of Michigan for a raffle license. If we can't find volunteers
from an organization, then we will not conduct a raffle that night.

When raffles would take place: Car Show-June 21

Music in the streets- dates;

June 7, July 12, July 26, August 2, August 16 and August 30t
Made in Michigan-September 22-23

Holiday Market-December 1

Fire- Put towards equipment

Police- | would request for the Allen Park Honor Guard. Training, equipment, and
travel.

Allen Park Library- Big Book for story walk

® Page 1



Allen Park High, Lindenmann, Bennie, Arno-Superintendent, Michael Darga would
allocate the funds to which organization he sees fit.

Cabrini-Scholarship fund

Intercity- Said they would not accept donation

K of C-Charity-Veterans; homeless veterans and mentally impaired kids
Kiwanis-Mentally impaired children

Rotary-Children help, supplies, clothes

Allen Park Legion-Charity- Veterans; homeless veterans and mentally impaired kids

Elks-Charity- Veterans; homeless veterans and mentally impaired kids

L anen furvera-Brilif

Lauren Riviera-Bielak, Administrative Assistance, Allen Park Downtown Development Authority

® Page 2



